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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


February 29, 2016
Addendum To

RFP Independent Auditing Services 2016 dated February 11, 2016 
Several questions were raised as a result of the Pre-Proposal meeting held on February 22, 2016 for the University's RFP for Independent Auditing Services 2016 for the Internal Audit.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

	
	Vendor Questions
	Responses

	Overall

	1. 
	Addendum One states “Exhibit 1 should include any proposed deviations from the scope, as outlined in the RFP, and may include a copy of the VENDOR’S standard contract.”  Is the firm’s engagement letter contract required to be included, or is it optional?


	Optional

	2. 
	If we are required to include the engagement contract letter wording, may we use a smaller font size in order to meet the 75 page limit?
	Yes

	3. 
	Additionally, if required, could we provide one version of the engagement letter even though ultimately each entity will sign a separate engagement letter?
	Yes

	4. 
	The 2 paper copies requested in Section II, F states they are to be in “notebook form.”  Could you explain further what this means?  Spiral bound?


	The submittal can be spiral bound or in a notebook.  Either should have proper tabs/indexes identifying the sections.

	5. 
	Will each entity (WSU, TechTown, UPG, FMRE) receive the entire proposal so we may consolidate certain sections that are applicable to all entities?


	Yes, if the vendors intend to bid on all 4

	6. 
	Could we have permission to use all entities’ logos in our proposal?
	Yes

	7. 
	How many adjusting entries were proposed by the auditors in the prior year for the University, if any, and, what was the nature of those entries?


	Information is not readily available and will not be submitted as part of the RFP process.

	8. 
	What date does management provide the final trial balance to the audit firm?


	Late October or Early November

	9. 
	What date does management provide the final Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards to the audit firm?


	November

	10. 
	Please provide the approximate number of staff and number of weeks the auditors spent in the field during the previous engagement, including both preliminary and final fieldwork, for the following:

a. Financial audit

b. Federal awards audit

c. WDET audit

d. NCAA agreed-upon procedures


	Confidential and proprietary information.

	11. 
	Have there been any significant changes in personnel, internal control or operations since the previous audit?  If so, please describe.


	No

	12. 
	Does the University expect a change in the number of federal programs presented on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards from the previous year?


	Our faculty are continuously submitting proposals for obtaining new grants and contracts, however, we are unable to determine the number of proposals that will be awarded by our sponsors.

	13. 
	Does the University expect any significant increases in expenditures for any it its federal award programs (other than programs included in the Research and Development and Student Financial Aid clusters)?


	Cannot be determined at this time

	14. 
	Has the University centralized its implementation of OMB’s new Uniform Grant Guidance? Or will it be handled on a contract by contract basis?


	Yes, within Sponsored Program Administration

	15. 
	To clarify, does management prepare the annual financial report required by Corporation for Public Broadcasting (CPB)?
	Yes

	16. 
	Could you please provide a copy of the most recent NCAA agreed-upon procedures report issued?
	Done

	17. 
	Can you please provide copies of the most recent WDET audited statements, NCAA agreed-upon procedures report?
	Yes – Uploaded to the Website

	18. 
	In the table of contents there is reference to Exhibit 4 – Sample Management Reports to be submitted with proposal.  This reference is not made on page 4 of the RFP as one of the Exhibits to be included.  Is Exhibit 4 – Sample Management Reports to be included, and if so, are you looking for sample engagement letter, management representation or other reports?


	At the firm’s discretion, but could be their sample required communications, management rep. ltrs, etc.

	19. 
	In the Schedules and Appendix items for the RFP, the cells are in a 9-point font. May we stay with that size or should it be altered to the 11-point size?
	Either would be fine

	20. 
	Would it be possible to get a copy of the most recent engagement letter with Plante Moran to understand what engagement terms and / or modifications the University may have agreed upon with Plante Moran?
	Not available

	21. 
	Would the audit engagement letter be subject to access by third parties under Freedom of Information Act requests of the University?


	Yes

	22. 
	Engagement staffing and timing:

Please confirm the exact weeks and levels of audit professionals that were in the field for the financial, compliance and most recent NCAA audits.


	See Appendix 10 of the RFP

Staffing levels - unavailable

	23. 
	Have any deadlines ever been missed or extended due to and University or auditor deadlines?


	The audit timetable is established during the planning phase and every effort is made by the University and the auditors to comply with the agreed upon dates, however, both parties agree that circumstances could arise which may impact the ability to meet a set deadline.  Should that occur, the circumstance will be communicated and a new date will be established that is agreed upon to ensure that the audit is completed in time for presentation to the audit committee.

	24. 
	Statement of Revenue

· What is in other income in 2015?

· What caused the increase in scholarship allowances in auxiliary enterprises in 2015?

· Are the state capital appropriations received in 2015 expected to continue in similar amounts and for what duration?


	Not available

	25. 
	Balance Sheet

· Have the current auditors tested a sample of investments or 100% of the portfolio?

· Have there been any investments that were unusual or difficult to value?


	Not available

	26. 
	Other Services

· Should we include any description of tax services for any returns needed by the University?
	No

	
	
	

	UPG

	27. 
	Are the September 30, 2015 audited financial statements available, either final or in draft form?


	They will be available by the end of March

	28. 
	Can you provide the most recently issued required communications provided to UPG under AU260 (board communication letter) and/or AU265 (internal control letter)


	No, this is proprietary and confidential information between UPG’s board and their current independent auditors

	29. 
	What is the reasoning behind accounting for OHS-UP Ventures using the equity method and Oakland Physician Surgery Center at cost?


	Not available.

	30. 
	OHS-UP Ventures  - Is it anticipated that this accounting treatment will remain unchanged going forward?
	Not available.

	31. 
	Is expense reimbursement revenue, revenue generated from reimbursable grants?
	Not available.

	32. 
	Presentation on cash flow of the change in bad debt allowance versus the provision for bad debt – is this a client preference?
	Not available.

	33. 
	Is the qualitative or quantitative method for assessing goodwill impairment being utilized?
	Not available.

	34. 
	What are the total net assets available for benefit for the sponsored 401(a) Plan and 403(b) plans?
	Not available.

	35. 
	Can you provide the analysis completed to determine the building lease is operating versus capital?


	Not available.

	36. 
	Have there been audit journal entries as a result of the most recent audits?  If yes, what were the nature?


	Information is not readily available and will not be submitted as part of the RFP process.

	37. 
	What are the procedures implemented during the year and at the end of year to reconcile all inter-organizational activity between UPG and FMRE and WSU.  For example, Note 4 of the FMRE financial statement discloses $31.6m of revenue from UPG in 2014.  Note 2 of the UPG financial statement discloses $12.4m of organization expenses paid to FMRE.
	Information is not readily available and will not be submitted as part of the RFP process.

	38. 
	For the benefit plan audits:

a. What was the cause for delay in issuing the pension audits?  Were the 5500s filed timely?  If not, has management quantified the risk?

b. How was the determination of which assets and vendors should be included or excluded from the 403b Plan?

c.       How many vendors are included in the 403b Plan?


	Not available.

Not available.

	39. 
	Do you anticipate any significant changes in organizational structure, service offerings, operations, etc. compared to what is reflected in the FY14 audited financial statements?
	Yes

	40. 
	Have there been any significant changes in personnel or internal controls since the previous audit?  If so, please describe.


	Yes

	41. 
	Other than payroll (ADP), are any key business processes outsourced?


	Information is not readily available and will not be submitted as part of the RFP process.

	42. 
	Do you rely on Wayne State University to provide any key functions or activities?


	Information is not readily available and will not be submitted as part of the RFP process.

	43. 
	Are any changes contemplated in the key information systems described in the RFP?


	

	44. 
	Has the transition to ICD-10 gone well?


	Not available

	45. 
	What is the composition of UPGs finance and accounting team?
	Not available

	46. 
	Are the accounting and finance functions for UPG, UPS and UAS consolidated at one central location, or does each entity have their own?


	Not available

	47. 
	When will the FY15 audited financial statements be available?  Are draft FY15 financial statements available? Have there been issued encountered with the FY15 audit?


	By March 31st

	48. 
	Do you expect any significant changes in the FY15 of FY16 financial statements relative to the FY14 financials?


	Not available

	49. 
	Please describe the transaction that resulted in the $27.1 million gain on disposal recorded in FY15.


	Not available

	50. 
	Please describe the nature of the services provided under the contracts with Detroit Medical Center and Wayne State University described in Note 1 to the FY14 audited financials.


	Not available

	51. 
	As of what date does UPG assess the UPS goodwill for impairment?  Was any impairment recognized in FY15?


	Not available

	52. 
	How much was owed to UPG by Oakland Physicians Surgery Center as of 9/30/15?  What are the related repayment terms?
	Not available

	53. 
	Does UPG continue to account for its investment in Oakland Physicians Surgery Center at cost?  If so, why?


	Not available

	54. 
	Does UPG continue to account for OHS/UPG Ventures using the equity method?  If so, why?


	Not available

	55. 
	What is the current status of lines of credit?  Have there been any new borrowings on the line of credit or other debt instruments since 9/30/14?


	Not available

	56. 
	Outside of routine professional liability matters, are there any significant litigation or regulatory matters?


	Not available

	57. 
	Does management engage an actuary to assist in estimating either the accrued professional liability or the self-insured employee health liability?


	Information is not readily available and will not be submitted as part of the RFP process.

	58. 
	Can you provide copies of the 403(B) and 401(a) retirement plan audit reports for UPG?


	Done

	59. 
	Can we get copies of the Form 990-T and Form 1120?
	

	FMRE

	60. 
	Are the September 30, 2015 audited financial statements available, either final or in draft form?
	

	61. 
	Can you provide the most recently issued required communications provided to UPG under AU260 (board communication letter) and/or AU265 (internal control letter)
	No, this is proprietary and confidential information between UPG’s board and their current independent auditors

	62. 
	The statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting.  Based on the modified cash basis, we would not expect to see accounts receivable recorded.  What is included in the trade and other accounts receivable at year end?
	Not available

	63. 
	Is there a preference between showing the subsidiaries separately in additional information versus in the consolidated schedules as currently presented?
	Not available

	64. 
	There are no temporarily restricted net assets – are all contributions with restrictions met in the current year?  It seems unusual that there wouldn’t be some contributions with time restrictions.
	Not available

	65. 
	The footnotes indicate management and general expenses are recorded when incurred and certain program fees are recorded when incurred.  What expenses are recorded when incurred and is this the make-up of accounts payable at year end?


	Not available

	66. 
	How is fair value of the certificates of deposit determined?
	Not available

	67. 
	The statements disclose that service agreement fees are recorded as income when payments are actually received.  Is there revenue that is recognized when earned?  What does the bad debt expense on the statement of cash flows relate to?


	Not available

	68. 
	The statement of cash flows indicate cash received from contributors is $429k and total contributions per the income statement is $9.6M.  Is the remainder from related parties and included in “cash received from customers, practice groups and related parties”?
	Not available

	69. 
	The Fund for Medical Research and Education has a Form 990 on Guidestar but it isn’t listed in the scope for them in the RFP. Is this being completed in-house or by another firm?  Or should this be added to our scope of work in the proposal?


	Not available

	70. 
	Have there been audit journal entries as a result of the most recent audits?  If yes, what were the nature?
	Information is not readily available and will not be submitted as part of the RFP process.

	Tech Town

	71. 
	How many adjusting entries were proposed by the auditors in the prior year for Tech Town, if any, and, what was the nature of those entries?


	Minor amount due to the consolidation of financials.

	72. 
	What date does management provide the final trial balance to the audit firm?


	See Appendix 10 of the RFP

	73. 
	What date does management provide the final Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards to the audit firm?


	See Appendix 10 of the RFP

	74. 
	Please provide the approximate number of staff and number of weeks the auditors spent in the field during the previous engagement, including both preliminary and final fieldwork, for the following:

a. Financial audit

b. Federal awards audit


	Not available

	75. 
	Have there been any significant changes in personnel, internal control or operations since the previous audit?  If so, please describe.


	No, the management team has remained the same since the 2014 audit.

	76. 
	What is the total expected Expenditures of Federal Awards for fiscal year 2016?
	Less than the limit for an A-133

	77. 
	For the most recently completed audit period, please provide the total audit fees, if possible, for the following:

a. Financial audit

b. Federal awards audit


	Not available

	78. 
	Can we get copies of the most recent returns for TechOne Holding Corporation, TechOne Development LLC and TechOne Management LLC?
	Not available

	79. 
	What is the status of the audit and expected completion date?  Were there issues during the audit which has resulted in a delay in finalization?


	The audit is in April.  There was no delay.  We wanted to remain with the current team and schedules required that date.

	80. 
	Is a draft of the TechTown A-133 available?  Were there any findings? Are there any grants other than Community Development Block Grants?
	No, A-133 was not filed for 2014 and one is not necessary for 2015.

	81. 
	What were the fees for each entity’s audit and tax services in the prior year?
	Not available


Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Kimberly Tomaszewski, Senior Buyer, Email; ac9934@wayne.edu and to Kenneth Doherty, AVP for Procurement, Email; ac0578@wayne.edu.  Copy both Kimberly Tomaszewski and Kenneth Doherty on all E-Mail questions.  
Please Note:  The extended due date is Wednesday, March 9, 2016 at 4:00 p.m.  No late proposals will be accepted.

Do not contact the Internal Audit, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.

Thank you,

Kimberly Tomaszewski 
Senior Buyer
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